CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 23, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00500-15

Nonnye Grant

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 11:25 AM
To: Nonnye Grant

C¢: Christopher Cooney; Crystal Card
Subject: FW: FPSC Publication mailing list
Attachments: 20150114105743413 pdf

From: Marty Deterding [mailto:mdeterding@sfflaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 11:10 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: FPSC Publication mailing list

Please see attached fo J_f:&(oi; o

LiA J’?'LLL( J=t5=1s
F. MARSHALL DETERDING : 7 -
Of Counsel Y  Jheik (= A= >
Sundstrom & Mindlin, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
T: 850.877.6555
F: 850.656.4029
www.sfflaw.com
mdeterding@sfflaw.com

SUNDSTROM
& MINDLIN, e

r Y Co ar

4

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888)- 877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this transmission, including any attachments. Thank you.
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Dear Subsciber: _J)o, s, Kpieclmars - Fimone, LEP

“Your name appears on otie' ot more of the Flarida Public Service Commission’s publication mailing
Tists for notice of scheduled events in electricy g,as ‘water, wastewater, antiftjr telecomniunications
matters before the Commission. The Commission is required, pursuant to-Section 283.55, Florida
Statutes, to purge our mailing list biennially.

Please complete the form below and confirm your desire to continue receiving notices (which are also

available on our website at www.floridapsc. com“} ,gu - J,Z_L-S"h-/ e W" ff j)
Name: £ /%I{‘&éa // /&7{"/‘5&/} BI.IST‘{I&SS Name:

Mailing Address:- E-m ress:
MgA & Blurstone Fnes mee gd e/'eméﬂ é_gﬁ%w cobn
' T//Ma.ﬁﬁ&e/ 7% 3’3_30/ ad%

Of

TelephoneNo.  $62 @2 7. £ 5757 < FaxNo. w £ e //&;(9’
341 would like to receive notices.of scheduled events in hard cop o
m_ would like to receive elecfronic notices of scheduled events.  \{ ﬂj e

[0 1 DO NOT wish to receive notices of scheduled events.
Please indicate which items you wish to receive:

‘Noticeof ﬁWﬂd&hop ¥ (y})' Industry
4 Rulemsakirg - UIV
-WHcaring-
_ e () Telécommunications
Completed by: _ | Date: \

Please teply to Clerki@psc state.flaug, or by U.S. mail, Failureto: respond by ARril 30,2015, will
result in-automatic: purgmg from our notice mailing list. "Your cooperation is appreciated..

Sincerely,

(nssotss /J?ww

Carlotta S. Stauffer
Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 323990850
) An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportanity Emplover )
PSC Wyebsite: hitpwiwww.floridapsc.com Anternet E-mail: contact@psc.stateflus





